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API Well No : 30 45 21673 Eff Date : 09-01-1975 WC Status : A

Pool Idn : 72359 BLANCO PICTURED CLIFFS (GAS)

OGRID Idn : 14538 BURLINGTON RESOURCES OIL & GAS CO
Prop Idn : 6856 BROOKHAVEN COM H

Well No : 010

GL Elevation: 6026

B.H.

U/L Sec Township Range North/South East/West Prop/Act (P/A)

Locn : A 16 31N 11W FTG 475 F N FTG 1140 F E P

Lot Identifier:

Dedicated Acre: 160.00

Lease Type S

Type of consolidation (Comm, Unit, Forced Pooling - C/U/F/0)
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Stogner, Michael

From: Hayden, Steven

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 1:42 PM

To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: RE: Burlington's Brookhaven Com. "H" #10

I don't have any objections to this one. It seems like a good use of an existing well bore and is in the right 1/4 section, just
a little near the north line...

=ty

Steve Hayden shayden(@state.nm.us
NM OCD District 11 (505) 334-6178 Ext. 14
1000 Rio Brazos Rd. Fax: (505) 334-6170

Aztec, NM 87410

From: Stogner, Michael
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 1:36 PM
To: Hayden, Steven

Subject: Burlington's Brookhaven Com. "H" #10

I've reviewed an application filed by Peggy Cole on Oct. 11 for this well to be recompleted up-hole into the Basin-
Fruitland Coal Gas interval. It will be ready to release on Oct. 31. Any comments?




